Muirhead, Birkhill and Liff Community Council

Draft Minutes of Meeting held on 6th December 2018 at 7pm in Birkhill Millennium Hall

Attendance: Alison French, Colin Hunter, Brian Smyth, Stuart Phillips, Ken Johnston, Vince Taylor, Cllr Hands, Community Assistant (JM) and 4 members of the public

Apologies: Helen Haut, Cllr Whiteside, Cllr Fotheringham, Cllr Lawrie

Minutes of Previous Meeting (1/11/18)

Approved - Colin Hunter Seconded - Stuart Phillips

Police Report – There has been no report in the past month and was not one the previous month also. AF to follow up if not had one by February 2019.

Matters Arising:

- The members of the newly formed CC are still not receiving email updates such as the VAA bulletin. **AF** to follow up.
- Speed cameras VT sent a list of possible sites. Contractors to check calibration when downloading data. Waiting on confirmation that they have been calibrated and confirmation that data has been downloaded VT to follow up. VT to see if possible to turn camera on Newtyle Road.
- Street cleaning Angus Council have reviewed their winter maintenance for pavement clearing and will carry out some pavement clearing this year, which will be reviewed next year. **AF** to contact Angus Council regarding this decision and the reassignment of the street sweeper to Forfar.
- Defibrillators Ongoing
- Men's Shed Still in process of applying for asset transfer of old police station.

Pitnappie Cutting – Sidlaw Path Network (SPN)

Ongoing, **AF** to follow up.

CC meeting schedule

Poster giving details of Office Bearers and meeting dates to be provided for notice boards by **AF. VT** not receiving emails for 'Secretary' therefore nothing forwarded to date to Community Councillors. **AF** to follow up.

Community Assistant update CH reported that a report has been sent out in regards to this. It was noted that Community Assistants **ES** and **JM** are to put more information on noticeboards to publicise what is on. Community Assistants are to look into the Tay Cities Deal and digital connectivity. **Angus Council Community Councils Meeting – AF** to get more information handbooks from Angus Council. **VT** reported that the presentation was not very useful and there may be more service cuts. **VT, KJ & AF** to fill in survey and encourages everyone to do so also. **AF** to contact Angus Council for notes or minutes from meeting.

Planning applications

 18/00877/full (09/11/2018) - Erection of a new sun room, 50 Post Box Road Birkhill
18/00866/full (12/11/2018) - Demolition of redundant farm buildings, erection of three dwelling houses and associated operations, Balshando Steading Lundie

3. 18/00892/priorn (14/11/2018) - Erection of general agriculture building, Thrawparts Abernyte

4. 18/00930/pan (26/11/2018) - Installation of ground mounted Solar energy generation system, Field 300m North of Binns farm Invergowrie - Land Investment & Planning Services LTD

Binn Solar PV Development

Date set for public consultation - 28th January 2019 in Fowlis Hall 2pm – 7.30pm. Report that may be of interest, report number: 387/18 Development Standards Angus Council 26th November 2018. Separate meeting to discuss this planning application to be arranged in February if required.

Speeding and Community Speed Watch

A couple of people were interested in volunteering, **VT** to pass names to PC Beattie **VT** – to get an update from PC Beattie re interest in Community Speed Watch in other parts of Sidlaw.

Post box in Liff

VT to ask Post Office for an additional post box after request from a Liff resident.

Henderson Park

Ongoing - Waiting on full information from the Council in regards to this.

Correspondence

1. Presentation from Angus Council CC meeting & follow up survey

- 2. VAA & What's New list
- 3. Community Resilience Project Angus Council next event Tuesday 11th December 2018.

Web site / Social Media

617 Likes. **VT** to keep up to date.

AOCB

- Scottish Water works in Piperdam Ongoing.
- Dog Fouling Community Assistants ES and JM to contact school to see if kids can get involved with dog fouling issues in Piperdam such as making posters. Community Assistants to contact Angus Council to see if dog fouling assistant can go to Piperdam, maybe with "poover".

Date of next meeting – 7th February 2019 7pm, Millennium Hall.